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Clay Barnett

From: Clay Barnett

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2007 2:18 PM
To: Carmen Moran

Cc: Nangcy Cline; Aaron Russell

Subject: RE: comments on zoning cases

Carmen,

Attached are the comments for the Goldfarb Replat. | renamed the access easement as a private street
easement. Please let me know what you think about that.

if you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks,

Clay Barnett, P.E.
Assistant Town Engineer
Town of Addison

16801 Westgrove Drive
Addison, TX 75001-2818
Office: (972) 450-2857

From: Carmen Moran

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2007 6:53 PM
To: Slade Strickland; Clay Barnett
Subject: comments on zoning cases

Slade/Clay,

Just a reminder, | need comments from Slade on the Holiday Inn Express expansion,
and comments from Clay on Lot 12R, Block 90, Goldfarb Addition. | have attached the
agenda for August if you need case numbers etc.

Carmen Moran

Director of Development Services
Town of Addison

P.O. Box 9010

Addison, TX 75001

P: 972-450-2886

F: 972-450-2837
cmoran@ci.addison.tx.us

8/15/2007



